

Message

From: Candice Boyer [cboyer@atr.org]
Sent: 2/8/2019 9:28:57 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]; Mike Palicz [mpalicz@atr.org]
CC: Gordon, Stephen [gordon.stephen@epa.gov]; Willis, Sharnett [Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: can you give me a shout?

Yes Mike will be with him.
Candice

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 3:50 PM
To: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>; Mike Palicz <mpalicz@atr.org>
Cc: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>; Willis, Sharnett <Willis.Sharnett@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: can you give me a shout?

Great. We are located at 1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW. Grover should enter the William Jefferson Clinton North Building entrance near the Federal Triangle Metro station. Once he arrives, have the guards call 564-6999 and someone will come escort him to Ryan's office.

Will there be anyone else attending with him?

From: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 3:40 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Mike Palicz <mpalicz@atr.org>
Cc: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: can you give me a shout?

Hi Aaron,

Yes, Friday, Feb 15 at 11:30am works well. Are there any special arrival instructions for your office?

Candice

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 3:18 PM
To: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>; Mike Palicz <mpalicz@atr.org>
Cc: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: can you give me a shout?

How is 11:30 on Friday?

From: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 2:14 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Mike Palicz <mpalicz@atr.org>
Cc: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: can you give me a shout?

I am afraid Grover has the ATR Wednesday Meeting and then flies out for work. Friday is flexible. Could we do sometime then?

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 2:13 PM
To: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>; Mike Palicz <mpalicz@atr.org>
Cc: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: can you give me a shout?

Hi Candice

Unfortunately, Ryan now has a meeting with the Administrator at that time on Tuesday. Can we look back at Wednesday? He is now available from 1030am – 3:00pm and 4:30pm – 5:00pm.

From: Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>
Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 2:07 PM
To: Mike Palicz <mpalicz@atr.org>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Cc: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: can you give me a shout?

Circling back—Can we confirm 3:30pm on Tuesday?

Kind regards,

Candice Boyer
Director of Scheduling and Outreach
Americans for Tax Reform
(202) 785-0266 (ATR Mainline)

From: Candice Boyer
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 4:34 PM
To: Mike Palicz <mpalicz@atr.org>; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Cc: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: can you give me a shout?

3:30pm Tuesday, Feb 12 works for Grover. Can we lock this time in?

Kind regards,

Candice Boyer
Director of Scheduling and Outreach
Americans for Tax Reform
(202) 785-0266 (ATR Mainline)

From: Mike Palicz <mpalicz@atr.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 7:33 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>

Cc: Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>; Candice Boyer <cboyer@atr.org>

Subject: Re: can you give me a shout?

Roping in Candice on our team who runs Grover's schedule.

Candice, does Grover have availability in the windows below for a meeting with Ryan Jackson, Chief of Staff of the EPA?

Best,

Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 5, 2019, at 6:22 PM, Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Mike

Ryan is available next week. Would any of the following windows work?

Feb 12: 3:30-5:00pm

Feb 13: 1:30-3:00pm

Aaron Dickerson
Senior Advisor
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

From: Mike Palicz <mpalicz@atr.org>

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 2:13 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Gordon, Stephen <gordon.stephen@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: can you give me a shout?

Tate - Thank you for connecting us.

Aaron and Stephen - When possible, it would be great to set up a meeting with Grover and Ryan Jackson. Grover is hoping to follow up with him on a couple issues since they met when Ryan joined Administrator Wheeler for our dinner event.

Best,

Mike Palicz
Federal Affairs Manager
Americans for Tax Reform

722 12th Street NW | Washington, DC 20005
203-417-9970 | www.atr.org | mpalicz@atr.org

From: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 11:23:54 AM
To: Mike Palicz
Cc: Dickerson, Aaron; Gordon, Stephen
Subject: Re: can you give me a shout?

Copying Aaron and Stephen.

On Feb 1, 2019, at 11:03 AM, Mike Palicz <mpalicz@atr.org> wrote:

Hi Tate,

Hope you're doing well. Grover was hoping to set up a follow up meeting with Ryan Jackson. I'm sure your time is consumed with the confirmation right now, but could we look to set something up in the near future after the confirmation process is settled?

Best,

Mike Palicz
Federal Affairs Manager
Americans for Tax Reform

722 12th Street NW | Washington, DC 20005
203-417-9970 | www.atr.org | mpalicz@atr.org

From: Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 5:00:03 PM
To: Mike Palicz
Subject: can you give me a shout?

202-329-3948

Elizabeth Tate Bennett
Associate Administrator for Public Engagement & Environmental Education
Office of the Administrator
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(202) 564-1460
Bennett.Tate@epa.gov